



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

August 11, 2022

Jamey Federico
Federico for City Council 2018
[REDACTED]

Lysa Ray (treasurer)
Federico for City Council 2018
Taxpayer Protection PAC
[REDACTED]

Re: No Action Closure Letter FPPC Case No. 2018-01214; Jamey Federico; Federico for City Council 2018; Taxpayer Protection PAC; Lysa Ray

Gentlepersons:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act.¹ In October 2018, we notified you about our investigation with respect to a sworn complaint that we received regarding alleged 2018 activity. I am writing to notify you about the results of our investigation. We focused on determining if there was coordination between the Federico campaign/committee and the Taxpayer Protection PAC—that should have been reported as coordinated activity (as opposed to being reported as independent expenditures).

Our investigation found insufficient evidence to support a finding that you violated the Act. Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Neal P. Bucknell

Neal P. Bucknell
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division
nbucknell@fppc.ca.gov
(916) 323-6424

cc: Alan Bell

¹ The Political Reform Act—sometimes simply referred to as the Act—is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014. All statutory references are to this code.